From:

To: IPCN Enquiries Mailbox
Subject: Mangoola Coal Continued Operations Project (SSD 8642) - Additional Material
Date: Monday, 12 April 2021 12:51:32 PM

| have reviewed the additional material. | was please to see that the addition stated

EPA presentation-“Mines have been doing the right thing * Haul roads are wet ¢ Limiting and
stopping operations  Operating drilling rigs correctly ¢ Observed blasts have been managed
appropriately”

Glencore response — Mangoola is a low gas seam

Transcript- “PM2.5 levels at Liverpool are comparable to the PM2.5 levels at Muswellbrook and
this is because of Liverpool”

From what | have read and witnessed myself in the hunter valley the recent return to the normal
rain fall has seen a dramatic improvement in the air quality which | believe agrees with the
additional information provided what shows the dust and smoko generation to be largely
affected by weather and on par with other areas around NSW

There | still strongly support the project the economic benefits it will bring to the local area

Regards,

Clinton North
Operations Manager - Hunter Valley Area
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